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granted access to BPI following
publication of the Commission’s notice
of institution of the review need not
reapply for such access. A separate
service list will be maintained by the
Secretary for those parties authorized to
receive BPI under the APO.

Staff report.—The prehearing staff
report in the review will be placed in
the nonpublic record on November 13,
2012, and a public version will be
issued thereafter, pursuant to section
207.64 of the Commission’s rules.

Hearing.—The Commission will hold
a hearing in connection with the review
beginning at 9:30 a.m. on December 6,
2012, at the U.S. International Trade
Commission Building. Requests to
appear at the hearing should be filed in
writing with the Secretary to the
Commission on or before November 29,
2012. A nonparty who has testimony
that may aid the Commission’s
deliberations may request permission to
present a short statement at the hearing.
All parties and nonparties desiring to
appear at the hearing and make oral
presentations should attend a
prehearing conference to be held at 9:30
a.m. on December 3, 2012, at the U.S.
International Trade Commission
Building. Oral testimony and written
materials to be submitted at the public
hearing are governed by sections
201.6(b)(2), 201.13(f), 207.24, and
207.66 of the Commission’s rules.
Parties must submit any request to
present a portion of their hearing
testimony in camera no later than 7
business days prior to the date of the
hearing.

Written submissions.—Each party to
the review may submit a prehearing
brief to the Commission. Prehearing
briefs must conform with the provisions
of section 207.65 of the Commission’s
rules; the deadline for filing is
November 29, 2012. Parties may also file
written testimony in connection with
their presentation at the hearing, as
provided in section 207.24 of the
Commission’s rules, and posthearing
briefs, which must conform with the
provisions of section 207.67 of the
Commission’s rules. The deadline for
filing posthearing briefs is December 14,
2012; witness testimony must be filed
no later than three days before the
hearing. In addition, any person who
has not entered an appearance as a party
to the review may submit a written
statement of information pertinent to
the subject of the review on or before
December 14, 2012. On January 7, 2013,
the Commission will make available to
parties all information on which they
have not had an opportunity to
comment. Parties may submit final
comments on this information on or

before January 9, 2013, but such final
comments must not contain new factual
information and must otherwise comply
with section 207.68 of the Commission’s
rules. All written submissions must
conform with the provisions of section
201.8 of the Commission’s rules; any
submissions that contain BPI must also
conform with the requirements of
sections 201.6, 207.3, and 207.7 of the
Commission’s rules. Please be aware
that the Commission’s rules with
respect to electronic filing have been
amended. The amendments took effect
on November 7, 2011. See 76 Fed. Reg.
61937 (Oct. 6, 2011) and the newly
revised Commission’s Handbook on
E-Filing, available on the Commission’s
Web site at http://edis.usitc.gov.

Additional written submissions to the
Commission, including requests
pursuant to section 201.12 of the
Commission’s rules, shall not be
accepted unless good cause is shown for
accepting such submissions, or unless
the submission is pursuant to a specific
request by a Commissioner or
Commission staff.

In accordance with sections 201.16(c)
and 207.3 of the Commission’s rules,
each document filed by a party to the
review must be served on all other
parties to the review (as identified by
either the public or BPI service list), and
a certificate of service must be timely
filed. The Secretary will not accept a
document for filing without a certificate
of service.

Authority: This review is being conducted
under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act
of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to
section 207.62 of the Commission’s rules.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: June 25, 2012.

Lisa R. Barton,

Acting Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2012-15917 Filed 6-28-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-745]

Certain Wireless Communication
Devices, Portable Music and Data
Processing Devices, Computers and
Components Thereof, Commission
Decision To Review in Part a Final
Initial Determination Finding a
Violation of Section 337; Request for
Written Submissions

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined to review
in part the presiding administrative law
judge’s (“ALJ”) final initial
determination (“ID”’) issued on April 24,
2012, finding a violation of section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. 1337
in the above-captioned investigation.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Megan M. Valentine, Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-2301. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on November 8, 2010, based on a
complaint filed by Motorola Mobility,
Inc. of Libertyville, Illinois. 75 FR
68619—20 (Nov. 8, 2010). The complaint
alleges violations of section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. §1337 (“section 337”), in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain wireless communication
devices, portable music and data
processing devices, computers and
components thereof by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent Nos. 6,272,333 (“‘the ‘333
patent”); 6,246,862 (“‘the ‘862 patent”);
6,246,697 (“‘the ‘697 patent”); 5,359,317
(“the ‘317 patent”); 5,636,223 (“the ‘223
patent”); and 7,751,826 (‘“‘the ‘826
patent”). The complaint further alleges
the existence of a domestic industry.
The Commission’s notice of
investigation named Apple Inc. of
Cupertino, California as respondent.
The Office of Unfair Import
Investigation (“OUII”’) was named as a
participating party, however, on July 29,
2011, OUII withdrew from further
participation in the investigation. See
Commission Investigative Staff’s Notice
of Nonparticipation (July 29, 2011). The
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Commission later partially terminated
the investigation as to the ‘317 patent
and the ‘826 patent. Notice (June 28,
2011); Notice (Jan 27, 2012).

On April 24, 2012, the ALJ issued his
final ID, finding a violation of section
337 as to the ‘697 patent and finding no
violation as to the ‘223, ‘333, and ‘697
patents. On May 9, 2012, the ALJ issued
his recommended determination on
remedy and bonding. In his final ID, the
ALJ found that the products accused of
infringing the ‘697 patent literally
infringe claims 1—4 of that patent, and
that Apple induces others to infringe the
asserted claims of the ‘697 patent. The
ALJ also found that the asserted claims
of the ‘697 patent are not invalid as
anticipated under 35 U.S.C. 102, as
obvious under 35 U.S.C. 103, or for
failure to satisfy the written description
requirement or the best mode
requirement of 35 U.S.C. 112. The ALJ
also found that the ‘697 patent is not
unenforceable for unclean hands. The
ALJ further found that Motorola has
satisfied the domestic industry
requirement for the ‘697 patent. The ALJ
also found that the products accused of
infringing the ‘223 patent literally
infringe the asserted claim of that patent
and that Apple induces others to
infringe the claim 1 of the ‘223 patent.
The ALJ further found, however, that
the asserted claim of the ‘223 patent is
invalid as anticipated under 35 U.S.C.
102. The ALJ also found that Motorola
has satisfied the domestic industry
requirement for the ‘223 patent. The ALJ
further found that the products accused
of infringing the ‘333 patent do not
literally infringe claim 12 of that patent.
The ALJ also found that the asserted
claim of the ‘333 patent is not invalid
as anticipated under 35 U.S.C. 102 or for
obviousness under 35 U.S.C. 103. The
ALJ further found that Motorola has not
satisfied the domestic industry
requirement for the ‘333 patent. The AL]J
also found that that claim 1 of the ‘862
patent is invalid as indefinite under 35
U.S.C. 112, { 2 and, therefore, that the
products accused of infringing the ‘862
patent do not literally infringe the
asserted claim of that patent and that
Motorola has not satisfied the domestic
industry requirement for the ‘862
patent.

On May 7, 2012, Motorola filed a joint
petition for review and contingent
petition for review of certain aspects of
the final ID’s findings concerning claim
construction, infringement, validity, and
domestic industry. Also on May 7, 2012,
Apple filed a joint petition for review
and contingent petition for review of
certain aspects of the final ID’s findings
concerning claim construction,
infringement, validity, and patent

unenforceability. On May 15, 2012,
Motorola filed a response to Apple’s
petition. Also on May 15, 2012, Apple
filed a response to Motorola’s petition.

On June 6, 2012, Apple filed a post-
RD statement on the public interest
pursuant to Commission Rule
201.50(a)(4). Also on June 6, 2012,
several non-parties filed public interest
statements in response to the post-RD
Commission Notice issued on May 15,
2012. See 77 FR. 28621-22 (May 15,
2012). The non-parties include: Federal
Trade Commission; Business Software
Alliance; Association for Competitive
Technology; Retail Industry Leaders
Association; Verizon; Nokia
Corporation; Hewlett-Packard Company;
and Microsoft Corporation.

Having examined the record of this
investigation, including the ALJ’s final
ID, the petitions for review, and the
responses thereto, the Commission has
determined to review the final ID in
part. Specifically, with respect to the
‘223 patent the Commission has
determined to review the ID’s claim
construction of the claim limitation
‘““access priority value” in claim 1. The
Commission has also determined to
review the ID with respect to the
validity of claim 1 of the ‘223 patent
under 35 U.S.C. 102 in light of U.S.
Patent No. 5,453,987 to Tran (‘“‘Tran
‘987) and U.S. Patent No. 5,657,317 to
Mahany et al (“Mahany ‘317”’) and
under 35 U.S.C. 103 in light of Tran ‘987
in combination with Mahany ‘317. The
Commission has further determined to
review the ID’s finding that the 802.11
standard necessarily practices claim 1 of
the ‘223 patent, and thus, the ID’s
findings concerning infringement and
whether Motorola has satisfied the
technical prong of the domestic industry
requirement with respect to the ‘223
patent.

With respect to the ‘697 patent, the
Commission has determined to review
the ID’s construction of the limitation
“selecting a chip time in a complex PN
[pseudonoise] sequence generator” in
claim 1. The Commission has also
determined to review the ID’s
construction of the claim limitation
“restricting a phase difference between
a previous complex PN chip and a next
complex PN chip to a preselected phase
angle.” The Commission has further
determined to review the ID’s findings
with respect to the validity of claims 1—
4 the ‘697 patent under 35 U.S.C. 102
in light of prior art n/2-shift BPSK
modulation and under 35 U.S.C. 103 in
light of the combination of prior art
QPSK and m/2-shift BPSK modulation
schemes. The Commission has also
determined to review the ID’s finding of
direct and induced infringement with

respect to the ‘697 patent. The
Commission has further determined to
review the ID’s finding that Motorola
has satisfied the technical prong of the
domestic industry requirement for the
‘697 patent.

With respect to the ‘862 patent, the
Commission has determined to review
the ID’s construction of the limitation
“close proximity to a user” in claim 1
and his finding that claim 1 is
indefinite.

With respect to the ‘333 patent, the
Commission has determined to review
the ID’s construction of the limitation “a
list of all software applications that are
currently accessible to the subscriber
unit” in claim 12. The Commission has
further determined to review the ALJ’s
finding that claim 12 is not invalid
under 35 U.S.C. 102 in light of U.S.
Patent Nos. 5,502,831 to Grube et al.
(“Grube ‘831”’), 6,008,737 to DeLuca et
al. (“DeLuca ‘797”), or 5,612,682 to
DeLuca et al. (“DeLuca ‘682”’), or under
35 U.S.C. 103 in view of Grube ‘831
combined with DeLuca ‘682 and DeLuca
737. The Commission has also
determined to review the ALJ’s finding
of non-infringement of claim 12. The
Commission has further determined to
review the ID’s finding that Motorola’s
domestic industry product does not
practice claim 12 of the ‘333 patent.

With respect to whether Motorola has
satisfied the economic prong of the
domestic industry requirement, the
Commission has determined to review
the ID’s finding that Motorola has not
satisfied the economic prong as to the
‘333 patent under section 337(a)(3)(C)
for its investments in licensing. The
Commission has also determined to
review in part the ID’s finding that
Motorola has satisfied the economic
prong with respect to the ‘223 and ‘697
patents under section 337(a)(3)(A) and
(B).

The Commission has determined not
to review the remaining issues decided
in the ID.

The parties are requested to brief their
positions on the issues under review
with reference to the applicable law and
the evidentiary record. In connection
with its review, the Commission is
particularly interested in responses to
the following questions:

1. Does the description of the present
invention in the specification of the ‘697
patent (e.g., at col. 4, Ins. 54—64) limit
the scope of claim 1 to a n/2 BPSK
modulation scheme at “selected chip
times?” If so, does this restriction in the
scope of claim 1 affect the validity of
claim 4 under 35 U.S.C. 112, q 4, where
claim 4 is also limited to a n/2 BPSK
modulation scheme at “‘selected chip
times?”’
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2. If claim 4 of the ‘697 patent is not
invalid under 35 U.S.C. 112, { 4, can a
claim differentiation argument be made
with respect to claims 1 and 4 that
would resolve the appropriate scope of
claim 1, considering the description of
the present invention in the
specification of the ‘697 patent?

3. With respect to the ‘333 patent,
does the limitation “currently available
in claim 12 require that a non-web
based software application need only be
installed on a subscriber unit or does
the software application have to be both
installed and enabled for use? In
discussing this issue, please refer to the
ALJ’s finding that the ‘333 Accused
Products do not communicate with
Apple’s servers regarding changes in
user credentials (see Final ID at 254).
Also, please provide citations to the
record in support of any arguments.

4. With regard to the ‘697 and ‘223
patents, are there substantial costs and
delays associated with switching away
from the standardized technology in
question?

5. With regard to the ‘697 and ‘223
patents, do the patents in question cover
relatively minor components of the
accused products?

6. Has Apple waived its right to assert
that Motorola failed to offer a license on
reasonable and non-discriminatory
(“RAND”) terms? In discussing this
issue, please refer to Commission
Investigative Staff Motion in Limine to
Exclude The Expert Opinion of Jerry
Hausman filed July 14, 2011, and to
Respondent Apple Inc.’s Opposition to
Commission Investigative Staff’s Motion
In Limine to Exclude the Expert
Opinion of Robert O’Hara at page 1, n.

1 filed July 22, 2011.

7. If the record of an investigation
lacks evidence sufficient to support a
RAND-based affirmative defense (e.g.,
equitable estoppel, implied license,
waiver, etc.), under what circumstances
(if any) should a RAND obligation
nonetheless preclude issuance of an
exclusion order? Please discuss theories
in law, equity, and the public interest,
and identify which (if any) of the
337(d)(1) public interest factors
allegedly precludes issuance of such an
order.

8. Does the mere existence of a RAND
obligation preclude issuance of an
exclusion order? Please discuss theories
in law, equity, and the public interest,
and identify which (if any) of the
337(d)(1) public interest factors
allegedly precludes issuance of such an
order.

9. Should a patent owner that has
refused to offer a license to a named
respondent in a Commission
investigation on a RAND obligated

’s

patent be able to obtain an exclusion
order? Please discuss theories in law,
equity, and the public interest, and
identify which (if any) of the 337(d)(1)
public interest factors allegedly
precludes issuance of such an order.

10. Should a patent owner that has
refused to offer a license on a RAND
obligated patent to some entity
(regardless of whether that entity is a
named respondent in a Commission
investigation) be able to obtain an
exclusion order? Please discuss theories
in law, equity, and the public interest,
and identify which (if any) of the
337(d)(1) public interest factors
allegedly precludes issuance of such an
order.

11. Should a patent owner that has
refused to negotiate a license on RAND
terms with a named respondent in a
Commission investigation be precluded
from obtaining an exclusion order?
Please discuss theories in law, equity,
and the public interest, and identify
which (if any) of the 337(d)(1) public
interest factors allegedly precludes
issuance of such an order.

12. Should a patent owner that has
refused to negotiate a license on RAND
terms with some entity (regardless of
whether that entity is a named
respondent in a Commission
investigation) be precluded from
obtaining an exclusion order? Please
discuss theories in law, equity, and the
public interest, and identify which (if
any) of the 337(d)(1) public interest
factors allegedly precludes issuance of
such an order.

13. Should a patent owner who has
offered a RAND license that the named
respondent in a Commission
investigation has rejected be precluded
from obtaining an exclusion order?
Please discuss theories in law, equity,
and the public interest, and identify
which (if any) of the 337(d)(1) public
interest factors allegedly precludes
issuance of such an order.

The parties have been invited to brief
only these discrete issues, as
enumerated above, with reference to the
applicable law and evidentiary record.
The parties are not to brief other issues
on review, which are adequately
presented in the parties’ existing filings.

In connection with the final
disposition of this investigation, the
Commission may (1) issue an order that
could result in the exclusion of the
subject articles from entry into the
United States, and/or (2) issue one or
more cease and desist orders that could
result in the respondent(s) being
required to cease and desist from
engaging in unfair acts in the
importation and sale of such articles.
Accordingly, the Commission is

interested in receiving written
submissions that address the form of
remedy, if any, that should be ordered.
If a party seeks exclusion of an article
from entry into the United States for
purposes other than entry for
consumption, the party should so
indicate and provide information
establishing that activities involving
other types of entry either are adversely
affecting it or likely to do so. For
background, see In the Matter of Certain
Devices for Connecting Computers via
Telephone Lines, Inv. No. 337-TA-360,
USITC Pub. No. 2843 (December 1994)
(Commission Opinion).

If the Commission contemplates some
form of remedy, it must consider the
effects of that remedy upon the public
interest. The factors the Commission
will consider include the effect that an
exclusion order and/or cease and desist
orders would have on (1) the public
health and welfare, (2) competitive
conditions in the U.S. economy, (3) U.S.
production of articles that are like or
directly competitive with those that are
subject to investigation, and (4) U.S.
consumers. The Commission is
therefore interested in receiving written
submissions that address the
aforementioned public interest factors
in the context of this investigation.

If the Commission orders some form
of remedy, the U.S. Trade
Representative, as delegated by the
President, has 60 days to approve or
disapprove the Commission’s action.
See Presidential Memorandum of July
21, 2005, 70 FR 43251 (July 26, 2005).
During this period, the subject articles
would be entitled to enter the United
States under bond, in an amount
determined by the Commission and
prescribed by the Secretary of the
Treasury. The Commission is therefore
interested in receiving submissions
concerning the amount of the bond that
should be imposed if a remedy is
ordered.

Written Submissions: The parties to
the investigation are requested to file
written submissions on the issues
identified in this notice. Parties to the
investigation, interested government
agencies, the Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, and any other interested
parties are encouraged to file written
submissions on the issues of remedy,
the public interest, and bonding. Such
submissions should address the
recommended determination by the ALJ
on remedy and bonding. Complainant is
also requested to submit proposed
remedial orders for the Commission’s
consideration. Complainant is also
requested to state the dates that the
patents expire and the HTSUS numbers
under which the accused products are
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imported. The written submissions and
proposed remedial orders must be filed
no later than close of business on July
9, 2012. Initial submissions are limited
to 70 pages, not including any
attachments or exhibits related to
discussion of the public interest. Reply
submissions must be filed no later than
the close of business on July 16, 2012.
Reply submissions are limited to 25
pages, not including any attachments or
exhibits related to discussion of the
public interest. No further submissions
on these issues will be permitted unless
otherwise ordered by the Commission.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above and submit 8 true paper
copies to the Office of the Secretary by
noon the next day pursuant to section
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R.
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to
the investigation number (“Inv. No.
337-TA-754") in a prominent place on
the cover page and/or the first page. (See
Handbook for Electronic Filing
Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/
secretary/fed reg notices/rules/
handbook on_electronic_filing.pdf).
Persons with questions regarding filing
should contact the Secretary (202—205—
2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. A redacted non-
confidential version of the document
must also be filed simultaneously with
the any confidential filing. All non-
confidential written submissions will be
available for public inspection at the
Office of the Secretary and on EDIS.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in
sections 210.42—46 and 210.50 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 210.42—-46 and
210.50).

Issued: June 25, 2012.
By order of the Commission.
Lisa R. Barton,
Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2012—-15916 Filed 6—28-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-850]

Certain Electronic Imaging Devices;
Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on May
23, 2012, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, on behalf of FlashPoint
Technology, Inc. of Peterborough, New
Hampshire. The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 based upon the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain electronic imaging devices by
reason of infringement of certain claims
of U.S. Patent No. 6,400,471 (‘“‘the ’471
patent”’); U.S. Patent No. 6,222,538 (‘“‘the
’538 patent”); U.S. Patent No. 6,504,575
(“the ’575 patent”); and U.S. Patent No.
6,223,190 (‘“the *190 patent”’). The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue an
exclusion order and cease and desist
orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its Internet server at
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of the Secretary, Docket Services
Division, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-1802.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2012).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
June 22, 2012, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain electronic
imaging devices that infringe one or
more of claims 1-5, 7, 8, 10, 22, 24, 26,
28, 31, 34—43, 60, and 62-69 of the "471
patent; claims 1, 17, 19, and 21-23 of
the ’538 patent; claims 1, 8, 17, 18, 20—
22, 26, and 28 of the ’575 patent, and
claims 13, 14, 16, 20-29, 31-33, 36-39,
42, 43, 46—49, and 52-56 of the "190
patent, and whether an industry in the
United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: FlashPoint
Technology, Inc., 20 Depot Street, Suite
2A, Peterborough, NH 03458.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
HTC Corporation, 23 Xinghua Road,

Taoyuan, 330, Taiwan.

HTC America, Inc., 13920 SE Eastgate
Way, Suite 400, Bellevue, WA 98005.

Pantech Co., Ltd., Pantech Building I-2,
DMC, Sangam-dong, Mapo-gu, Seoul
121-792, Republic of Korea.

Pantech Wireless, Inc., 5607 Glenridge
Dr. NE Ste 500, Atlanta, GA 30342—
7200.

Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd., Bantian,
Longgang District, Shenzhen,
Guangdong Province 51 g 1-29,
China.

FutureWei Technologies, Inc. d/b/a
Huawei Technologies (USA), 5700
Tennyson Parkway, Suite 500, Plano,
TX 75021—-4234.

ZTE Corporation, ZTE Plaza, No. 55 Hi-
Tech Road South, Shenzhen,
Guangdong Province 518057, China.

ZTE (USA) Inc., 2425 N. Central Expy.,
Ste. 600, Richardson, TX 75080.

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
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